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OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER,
KANPUR CANAL DIVISION,JHUMPURA

No. | i /\ Dato. ] / & )20 0

To

The Divisional Foresl Officer,
Keonjhar Foresl Division,
eanjhar

Sub: - Proposal for diversion of 310.110 Ha forest land for construction of Right Main Canal
and Distributary & e.t.c. In Kanpur Canal Systom In Keonjhar Divislon.(Proposal No.
FPIOR/IRRIG ] 40827 [ 2019, St, 5I. No. OR-050/2019)

Ref:- Your Letter No. 10494/6F-Mining-05/2017, Dated 03.12.2019

Sir,
In response lo your lelter cited above | would like to clarify the poinls raised by you as
follows:-
S, Points raised Compliance
No

1 Please submit the delails i.e. length, width & depth of the | Complied & Enclosed
Main Canal, Sub-Minar Canal & Distribulary Canal in brief
note on Part-l application.

2 | Tree enumeralion list should be signed by concerned | Complied & Enclosed
Forester & Forest Guard, Enumeralion list of Revanue
Forest, Sabik Forest, DLC Forest & Non-Ferest land also
signed by the concerned Revenue Inspeclor &
Tahasildars,

3 | The pillar posting has not yet underlaken in the identified | Complied
CA land sile, the same should be done and intimaled to
this office.

All the points so raised by you have been clarified / complied and submitting herewith in 6
(Six) sets.

We would therefore request you 1o kindly process and forward the proposal to appropriate
authorily,

Encl- 1 Delails regarding Canals and typical drawing - 6 nos
2 Signed Tree Enumeration List-6 Set

\Aﬂ/\ Yours Faithfully :
' ( ? o W
Reced 39,007
eculive Engineer :
/E/{ \% Kanupur Canal Division, '
Jhumpura, :
1ole i P

Copy submilted lo Chief Construclion Englneer, Kanpur Irrigalion Project ,Keonjhar for his kind
information.

Memo

Execulive Engineer
Kanupur Canal Division,
' . Jhumpura,
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